

CARLOS ARIAS

SR. FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER
& DIGITAL MARKETING

302.357.0198 • carlosja80@gmail.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Driven professional with broad technical skill-sets, ranging from Graphic Design, Development and Marketing, with over 15 years of agency experience in Website Development and Marketing. Ability to multitask and juggle multiple projects while simultaneously leading a group of developer and designers.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS / SEP 2000 - MAY 2004

Devry University in New York

LYNDA.COM / SEP 2001 - PRESENT

I'm constantly educating myself with latest technologies and trends to keep up to date in the field. I use Lynda.com to review technologies, and new strategies to keep my experience sharp and stay away of competitors.

WORK EXPERIENCE

LOCALSALONS.COM. - JUN. 2011 - PRESENT
Founder & Developer

Graphic Design | Website Design | Mobile Design
PHP Development | Print Design for Marketing Collateral and Mailers

TOUCHSUITE, LLC. - JUN. 2011 - AUG. 2014
Lead Fullstack Website Developer / Designer / Digital Marketing

Logo Design | Graphic Design | Website Design | Mobile Design
PHP Development | Print Design for Marketing Collateral and Mailers

DOMAIN HOLDINGS - FEB 2011 - JUN 2011
Lead Website Designer / Developer and SEO
Logo Design | Graphic Design | Website Design | PHP Development
Domain Monetizing | Splash Page Designs

JMFIELD MARKETING - AUG 2010 - FEB 2011
Lead Developer / Fullstack Website Developer / Designer
Logo Design | Graphic Design | Website Design | Video Editing
PHP Development | Search Engine Optimization

Website Projects

My Website	www.carlosja.com
TouchSuite	www.touchsuite.com
UFG	www.unlimitedfurnituregroup.com
LocalSalons	www.localsalons.com
SalonWebsites	www.salonwebsites.com
Reybold	www.reybold.com
Canadian Capital	www.canadiancapitaladvance.com
Spa Alexis	www.spaalexis.com

View more website examples at www.carlosja.com

SKILLS

Industry Skills

Website Design	● ● ● ● ●
Mobile UI/UX	● ● ● ● ●
Print Design / Mailers	● ● ● ● ●
CSS / HTML 5	● ● ● ● ●
JQuery / JavaScript	● ● ● ● ●
PHP 5.5 / MySQL	● ● ● ● ●
.NET / C# / VB.NET	● ● ● ● ●
Wordpress	● ● ● ● ●

Software Skills

Adobe Photoshop	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Illustrator	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Dreamweaver	● ● ● ● ●
PHP Storm	● ● ● ● ●
Microsoft Office	● ● ● ● ●
Axure	● ● ● ● ●

AWARDS

CSS Mania - 2010
CarlosJa Design
Awarded best site design of the month
www.carlosja.com

REFERENCES

References available upon request.

* Note: please review my website to get the full experience of my skills, and work experience. Only so much I can put on paper.